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From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD

To: Katherine Purvis

Cc: SLO Spills; Braidy Moulder; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tex Mack 203 Battery (nAPP2429528891) 10-18-2024
Date: Wednesday, October 23, 2024 7:09:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

Thanks Kathy.

Robert Hamlet has updated the name, coordinates, and legal location. | will attach the release to this
facility and upload this email chain so there is documentation of the discrepancies between the NOR
and the Initial C-141 and the incident file itself.

Thankyou,

Brittany Hall @ Environmental Specialist
Environmental Bureau Projects Group

EMNRD - Oil Conservation Division

1000 Rio Brazos Road | Aztec, NM 87110

505.517.5333 | Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov
http://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/

Please be advised that the new Digital C-141 is live as of December 1, 2023. Please review the new
Digital C-141 submission Dec 1, 2023 Guidance document posted on the EMRND Website prior to
submitting any C-141s. The guidance documents can be found at
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-announcements-and-notifications/ or
https://www.emnrd.nm.gov/ocd/ocd-forms/.

From: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:08 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: SLO Spills <spills@slo.state.nm.us>; Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tex Mack 203 Battery (nAPP2429528891) 10-18-2024

| think | found it:

Tex-Mack Federal 202 Tank Battery [fAPP2203353060]

Kathy Purvis
EHS Coordinator
(575) 441-8619
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From: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>
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Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 3:00 PM

To: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>

Cc: SLO Spills <spills@slo.state.nm.us>; Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com>; Hamlet, Robert,
EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@emnrd.nm.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tex Mack 203 Battery (nAPP2429528891) 10-18-2024

Kathy,

Do you have a facility ID for the Tex Mack 202 Battery?

Thank you,

Brittany Hall ® Environmental Specialist
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

Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:39 PM

To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: SLO Spills <spills@slo.state.nm.us>; Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Tex Mack 203 Battery (nAPP2429528891) 10-18-2024

CAUTION: This email originated outside of our organization. Exercise caution prior to clicking
on links or opening attachments.

PLASE NOTE CORRECTION TO 31E

Kathy Purvis
EHS Coordinator
(575) 441-8619
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From: Katherine Purvis <katherine.purvis@spurenergy.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 22, 2024 2:36 PM
To: Hall, Brittany, EMNRD <Brittany.Hall@emnrd.nm.gov>

Cc: SLO Spills <spills@slo.state.nm.us>; Braidy Moulder <bmoulder@spurenergy.com>
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Subject: Tex Mack 203 Battery (NnAPP2429528891) 10-18-2024

My apologies, | incorrectly reported this release at the Tex Mack 203 Battery when actually it is at the
Tex Mack 202 Battery. The GPS and Legal description was also incorrectly reported. The correct GPS
is 32.858933, -103.843666 and the correct legal description is N-02-17S-31E.

Again, | am sorry for the confusion, the lease operator reported itincorrectly. Please be so kind as to
update the permitting portal please.

Kathy Purvis
EHS Coordinator
(575) 441-8619
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd,
an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.

CAUTION External Email - Don’t click on contents unless you know they are safe
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CONDITIONS

Action 394882

CONDITIONS

Operator: OGRID:

Spur Energy Partners LLC 328947

9655 Katy Freeway Action Number:

Houston, TX 77024 394882

Action Type:
[IM-SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM-BNF)
CONDITIONS

Created| Condition Condition Date
By
bhall | Email chain to explain the discrepancies between the NOR and the Initial C-141 and the incident file itself. 10/23/2024
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